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McHenry Western Lake County EMS System
System Memo #25-14
To: MWLC EMSS PERSONNEL
From: MWLC EMSS
Date: 10-1-25
RE: Operational Awareness: NM-Huntley Road Closures

Purpose: Communicate temporary road closures scheduled at NM-Huntley Hospital.
Goal: Ensure EMS operations factors in routing for ED access.

Construction remains underway at NM-Huntley Hospital that will have a temporary impact on access for
inbound ambulance traffic. A map is included with this memo outlining temporary road closures on the NM-
Huntley campus. Access will be impacted from October 7, 2025 through October 24, 2025. Please see the map
on page two for details.

For those agencies using EMS Ops, you may reference this map in the hamburger menu via additional
documents.

Questions can be directed to the EMS Office, 815-759-8040.

John Pacini, Medical Director Chris Kopera, EMS Educator
Elizabeth DePouw, EMS Coordinator Valerie Zage, EMS Educator
Cindy Tabert, Associate EMS Coordinator Rhianna Brinkmann, Paramedic Lead Instructor

Diane Klier, Administrative Assistant
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